

MINUTES OF THE PROCEEDINGS OF SELBY TOWN COUNCIL GRANTS MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 15 APRIL 2024 AT THE TOWN HALL, YORK STREET, SELBY

PRESENT: Cllrs K Franks, S Shaw-Wright, F Matthews, H Davis, C Laskey, S Andrew, W Nichols, J Proud and R Harrison

G197 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Cllrs G Lockley, T Beharrell, M Dyson and J Shaw-Wright

G198 DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST

Cllr H Davis – Vale of York Athletic Community Cllr F Matthews – Selby Rail Users

G199 GRANTS 2024/25

Consideration was given to a schedule of grant applications using the Assessment form. Grants awarded are made in accordance with the Town Council's Powers. The expenditure limit under the discretionary power for 2024/25 is £10.81 per elector. Details and decisions of Council are listed below.

Organisation	Amount requested (awarded last year)	Quality and Rigour	Community Benefit	Planning	Budget	Power	Amount Awarded	Approved/ Rejected / Defer for further info
1. Coultish	£2000	3	4	4	2	LGA 1972	£2000	Defer for
Community Centre						S137		further info
2. Spirit of Christmas	£500 (£280)	5	4	4	3	LGA 1972 S137	£500	Approved
3. Selby Abbey Primary School	£275	5	4	5	5	Localism Act 2011,ss.1- 8 (GPC)	£275	Approved
4. NY Citizens Advice	£13,650 (£13,500)	5	5	5	5	LGA 1972 S142	£13,650	Approved
5. Selby &	£529	5	5	5	5	LGA 1972	£529	Approved

District Beekeepers	(£630)					S137		
6. Selby & District Family History Group	£645 (£600)	4	4	5	5	LGA 1972 S137	£645	Approved
7. Skillz 2 CIC	£3,000	3	3	2	2	LGA 1972 S137	NIL	Rejected
8. Selby Abbey	£3,765 (£3,650)	5	5	5	3	LGA 1972 S137	£3,765	Defer for further info
9. Selby District Vision	£2,634 (£2,214)	5	4	5	3	LGA 1972 S137	£2,634	Approved
10. Selby Civic Society	£1,720 (£1,560)	4	4	5	5	LGA 1972 S137	£1,720	Approved
11. Neurodiverse Parent Support Group	£1,000	2	4	2	1	LGA 1972 S137	NIL	Rejected
12. Selby LGBTQ+	£1,000	3	4	3	4	LGA 1972 S137	£1,000	Defer for further info
13. Selby & District Rail Users Group	£375 (£250)	4	4	5	5	LGA 1972 S137	£375	Approved
14. Selby Hands of Hope	£10,000	5	2	2	1	LGA 1972 S137	NIL	Rejected
15. Selby Tennis Club	£1,200	4	4	4	4	LGA 1972 S137	£1,200	Approved
16. Vale of York Athletic Community	£2,027 (£1,150)	5	4	5	4	LGA 1972 S137	£2,027	Defer for further info
17. Dream Heritage CIC	£2,000 (£400)	3	3	3	1	LGA 1972 S137	NIL	Rejected

The Clerk was asked to write to all organisations explaining the outcome of their applications and reasons, where applicable, of the conditions in their funding or rejection of their application.

RESOLVED: That

- i) The Organisations who submitted Grant Applications be informed of the decision of Council as listed in the above table; and
- ii) That grant funding of £30,320 be approved with £30,045 being provided under Section 137 of the LGA 1972.

G200 TWINNING GRANT

Consideration was given to the annual twinning grant of £1,750 this year to Carentan Twinning Association.

RESOLVED: That the Grant of £1,750 be awarded to Carentan Twinning Association.

G201CLOSURE OF MEETING AND DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday 29 April 2024	Council
Monday 13 May 2024	Finance & Staffing Committee
Wed 15 May 2024	Annual Town Meeting & Grants Presentation
Monday 20 May 2024	Annual Council Meeting & May Council
Monday 3 June 2024	Land & Property Committee
Monday 24 June 2024	Council